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James Vergos 

Development Manager  

Mintus Property Group 

PO Box 161, Oatlands NSW 2117 

 

Sent via email: james@mintus.com.au 

 

Dear James and to whom it may concern, 

  
For the purposes of loading at the proposed Woolworths Metro and Glenmore Village, 

Glenmore Park, we are ok to accept a truck size limit of 15.5m to service the store.  

  

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

  

Regards 

 

WOOLWORTHS GROUP LIMITED 

Angus Stapleton 

PROPERTY MANAGER 

       3 August 2020 

Signature  Date 

 


